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Bepavtment of Justice ‘

Washington 20530
JUN 2 6 1970

Bernard Fensterwald, Jr., Esq.
927 - 15th Street, N. W,
Washington, D. C. 20005

Dear Mr, Fensterwald:

Mr. Rolapp has asked me to respond to Mr. Welsberg's
letter to him of June 2, 1970, concerning the case of &
Harold Weisberg v. United. States Department of Justice,
Civil Action No. 71B-70, U.8,D.C, D.C. A copy of that
letter is enclosed herewith. I am writing to you instead

of directly to Mr. Weisberg because you represent him in
-this litigation,

T have been assured by individuals in this department
who have examined our file on James Earl Ray that Mr.
Weisberg has been given access to all papers which he re-
quested in his complaint. These papers had been forwarded
to us by the State Department and were not yet in any kind
of a permanent file. When our attorneys ingpected them in
connection with this litigation the papers examined by Mr.
Weisberg were contained in a plain unmarked file folder,
We are therefore unaware of what file folder Mr. Welsberg
has in mind. If you have any question about this, please
contaet me, . '

We would appreciate it if you would pass this infor-
mation along to Mr. Welsberg, end we assume that you will
take steps to have this lawsuit dismissed before the hearing
get by the Court on July 7, 1970 on all pending motions.

S:I.ncm*elyl yours,
/ gl 5454{/7
CARL, FARDLEY

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
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6/2/70

,'r. . Richords Rolapp
Roon 4113

Deperimert of Justice
"eshingion, D.C.

Desr iir. Rolepp,

\When you give me tie coples of tus pepers I wa requested
pursucnt to Civil 2etion 718-70 this mommiy; you said tuet wiile ynu
hed no personsl knovladge, vou sssuned it included sllal ir @ requested.
You slso told = to write you 1T this viere not the case. S

On chacking these pspers azainet the list, I fim te first
end last items missing, The first ig the file cover, the lzst a simple
1atter informing me that, in fact, 1 ave bern given access to tie entire
file tast i: tks subject of this action. Thess wio shoved it tc me are
in tue seme pesIti L way of lmowing. I did not ask
tnat this be signed by enyone in %ae Civil Pivision or anyone in perticular.
I presume thers is someone wao imows that tils is the case end csnwrite
the letter 66r bis ovn or another signaturs. :

Before I wes shown anything your Department wmoved, I think
premeturely, to have tze case considered moot. In respome, 1 asked my
lswyer to inform the court thet as sorn as L usd received coples of
wost I asked for I would move to dismics the csgse. Tois I will still do.

I enclose 25¢ to pay sor the sinzle sheet to be copled, the
indetifying cover of taa file. .

Singerely,

rold Velsbarg
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